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MEMORANDUM o0
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February 8, 2000 8 PM}’SS
RE: oy
Sl Qu@:ﬁm
REFCRIING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES ((PENA)
RE: DOCKETS NOS. 991432-TX, 991676-TX, 991735-TX, 991860-TX,

000015-TX, 990651-TX - APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO
PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SERVICE 0273 PAA

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER_GRANTING

CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES to be issued in the above-referenced
dockets. {(Number of pages in order - 5)

KMP/ b DA%
Attachment ’

ce: Division of Communications

I: 990651 . kmp ‘{\



MEMORANDUM RECENED-FPSC

March 1, 2000 GOMAR -2 AMI:32
RECL -5 AND
REHVPHNG
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 7@/4,
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)
RE: DOCKET NOS. 991432-TX; 991676-TX; 991735-TX; 991860-TX;

000015-TX; 990651-TX - APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO
PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SERVICE.
OHE~cD
Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER to be issued in the above-

referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
KMP/jmb
Attachment
cc: Divigion of Communications
I: 990651co. kmp
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